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G‘ Outlook

Re: Approval - Joint B.S. degree in Al & Education

From Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY @fau.edu>
Date Thu 2/19/2026 1:36 PM

To Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>

No conflict with ELRM. RS

Robert Shockley

Chair and Professor

Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
777 Glades Rd

ED Suite 240

Work-phone: 5612973551

shockley@fau.edu

https://www.leadership.fau.edu

FLORIDA ATL.ANTIC UNIVERSITY

College of Education

From: Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2026 12:47 PM

To: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY @fau.edu>

Cc: Sunny Gross <sgross20@fau.edu>; Kathleen Dubois <kdubois4@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Approval - Joint B.S. degree in Al & Education

Hi Bob,

Could I get your approval on the Joint B.S. degree in Al & Education? | am hoping to move this forward to UPC
today or tomorrow. Thanks!

Warmly,

Sabrina F. Sembiante, Ph.D.

Interim Department Co-Chair and Professor
Department of Curriculum and Instruction
777 Glades Road Boca Raton, FL 33431
Work-phone: (561) 297-6594
ssembiante@fau.edu

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAOQYi2F6qZWkG5dTpRAX4ANSQAJNg1ZQQAA?nativeVer... 1/4
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https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/ssembiante/
. FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY
College of Education

From: Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 12:53 PM

To: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>; Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Joseph
Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY @fau.edu>
Cc: Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Approval - Joint B.S. degree in Al & Education

Hi Liz,
Thanks for your questions. | will include language that responds to these in the curriculum paperwork as well:

1. Will there be a minimum GPA requirement for admission to the program?

a. Yes, in alignment with the Department of Electrical Engineering and Computer Sciences
requirements, students will be required to satisfy a minimum GPA requirement of 3.2, calculated on
the last 60 credits of undergraduate coursework.

2. Are there any new courses or electives that require GPC approval? These would require separate proposals.
If no additional courses are required, you may want to state this explicitly in the proposal.

a. No new courses need GPC approval. All new courses belonged to the Department of Electrical
Engineering and Computer Science, and have already been approved through their GPC process, and
are slated to be listed in the catalog for the upcoming year.

3. Will the degree lead to teacher certification or other types of licensures or certificates? | understand Florida
is currently developing an FTCE in computer science.

a. The degree does not lead to teacher certification at this time. Depending on interest and enrollment
in the degree, in the future, we may pursue an additional option of a FTCE certification from the COE
if we have the bandwidth to support all of the associated requirements in the department (e.g.,
practicum, etc.) and college (e.g., application from accreditation office).

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

From: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 8:30 AM
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To: Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>; Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Joseph
Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY @fau.edu>

Cc: Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Approval - Joint B.S. degree in Al & Education

Hi. Here are some questions that come to mind.

1. Will there be a minimum GPA requirement for admission to the program?

2. Are there any new courses or electives that require GPC approval? These would require
separate proposals. If no additional courses are required, you may want to state this
explicitly in the proposal.

3. Will the degree lead to teacher certification or other types of licensures or certificates? |
understand Florida is currently developing an FTCE in computer science.

Elizabeth Villares Sacks, Ph.D.
Chair and Professor

Department of Counselor Education
777 Glades Rd. | ED 47 | RM 279
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Work-phone: 561-297-3602
evillare@fau.edu

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

College of Education

From: Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>

Date: Tuesday, February 17, 2026 at 3:48 PM

To: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>, Dale Williams <DWILLIAM @health.fau.edu>, Joseph
Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>, Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY @fau.edu>

Cc: Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>

Subject: Approval - Joint B.S. degree in Al & Education

Hello Drs. Sacks, Williams, Gagnon, Shockley,

Department of C&lI is collaborating with the Department of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science (EECS) to
propose a joint degree: the Bachelor of Science in Artificial Intelligence with Education (B.S.A.l.E.). This
interdisciplinary degree is designed to prepare students with balanced training in artificial intelligence, computer
science, and education. The degree leverages existing undergraduate coursework in the Departments of
Curriculum and Instruction and Engineering and Computer Science that addresses overlapping competencies in

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAOQYi2F6qZWkG5dTpRAX4ANSQAJNg1ZQQAA?nativeVer... 3/4
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computing, data analysis, learning sciences, instructional technology, and educational measurement. The degree
comprises 120 credits: 36 credits in the General Education Curriculum, 24 credits in Al core, 15 credits in Al
electives, 24 credits in Education core, 15 credits in Education electives, 3 credits capstone course, 3 credits
mathematics for Al.

| am attaching the curriculum proposal paperwork. Please reply and indicate if you have any conflict with the new
program. Thanks in advance for your review!

Warmly,

Sabrina F. Sembiante, Ph.D.

Interim Department Co-Chair and Professor
Department of Curriculum and Instruction

777 Glades Road Boca Raton, FL 33431

Work-phone: (561).297-6594

ssembiante@fau.edu
https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/ssembiante/

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

College of Education

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAQYi2F6qZWkG5dTpRAX4ANSQAJNg1ZQQAA?nativeVer...  4/4
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GX Outlook

RE: Approval - Joint B.S. degree in Al & Education

From Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>
Date Tue 2/17/2026 5:18 PM
To  Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>

No CSD conflict.

From: Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2026 3:48 PM

To: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>; Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon
<josephgagnon@fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY @fau.edu>

Cc: Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>

Subject: Approval - Joint B.S. degree in Al & Education

Hello Drs. Sacks, Williams, Gagnon, Shockley,

Department of C&l is collaborating with the Department of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science
(EECS) to propose a joint degree: the Bachelor of Science in Artificial Intelligence with

Education (B.S.A.L.E.). This interdisciplinary degree is designed to prepare students with balanced
training in artificial intelligence, computer science, and education. The degree leverages existing
undergraduate coursework in the Departments of Curriculum and Instruction and Engineering and
Computer Science that addresses overlapping competencies in computing, data analysis, learning
sciences, instructional technology, and educational measurement. The degree comprises 120 credits: 36
credits in the General Education Curriculum, 24 credits in Al core, 15 credits in Al electives, 24 credits in
Education core, 15 credits in Education electives, 3 credits capstone course, 3 credits mathematics for
Al.

| am attaching the curriculum proposal paperwork. Please reply and indicate if you have any conflict with
the new program. Thanks in advance for your review!

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

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAQYi2F6qZWkG5dTpRAX4NSQAJNIBJIgAA?nativeVersio...  1/2




2/20/26, 7:36 AM Inbox - Sabrina Sembiante - Outlook

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and
confidential information, including patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email,
report the error to FAU's Chief Compliance Officer, and destroy all copies of the original message.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAQYi2F6qZWkG5dTpRAX4NSQAJNIBJIgAA?nativeVersio...  2/2
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bﬂ Outlook

Re: Approval - Joint B.S. degree in Al & Education

From Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Date Tue 2/17/2026 3:57 PM

To  Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>

Hi,

No conflict for special education.
Cheers,

Joe

Joseph Calvin Gagnon, Ph.D.
Professor & Department Chair
Department of Special Education

Florida Atlantic University

Bldg 47 (Room 412), Boca Raton, FL. 33431
Phone: 561-297-3281
josephgagnon@fau.edu

FAU Website: https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/josephgagnon/

ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3266-5843

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=E91DESMAAAAJ&hl=en
ResearchGate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Joseph-Gagnon

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

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAOYi2F6qZWkG5d TpRAX4NSQAJnIBHMwAA?nativeVer... 1/2
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

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAOYi2F6qZWkG5d TpRAX4NSQAJnIBHMwAA?nativeVer... 2/2
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m Outlook

Re: Approval - Joint B.S. degree in Al & Education
From Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>

Date Thu 2/19/2026 4:41 PM

To  Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>

Hi. Counselor Education has no conflict with the proposal.

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

Date: Thursday, February 19, 2026 at 4:40 PM

To: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Approval - Joint B.S. degree in Al & Education
Hi Liz,

If you are satisfied with my answers below to your questions, could you please reply with your statement of no
conflict? | am hoping to move this forward to UPC today or tomorrow. Thanks!

Warmly,

Sabrina F. Sembiante, Ph.D.
Interim Department Co-Chair and Professor

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAOyi2F6qZWkG5dTpRAX4NSQAJng1wDQAA?nativeVer... 1/4
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

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAQYi2F6qZWkG5dTpRAX4ANSQAJng1wDQAA?nativeVer...  2/4
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

To: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>, Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>, Joseph
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

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAQYi2F6qZWkG5dTpRAX4NSQAJng1wDQAA?nativeVer...  3/4
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Department of C&lI is collaborating with the Department of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science (EECS) to
propose a joint degree: the Bachelor of Science in Artificial Intelligence with Education (B.S.A.I.E.). This
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
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